



ALEXANDRIA GARCIA

TV/Digital Host | Actress | Correspondent

BIO

Alexandria Garcia, also known as Ally Garcia, is a TV/ Digital Host, entertainment correspondent and actress based in New York City. She is currently the Amazon Live Host in New York showcasing some of the most beautiful jewelry pieces for various brands. At the start of her Amazon journey, she was selected in the audition process by QVC Host, Lisa Mason and then trained by her for Amazon Live and Elite Group International.

She is also the Digital Host for the Giovatto Agency where she highlights multiple car brands such as: Hyundai, Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep & RAM for the tri-state area.

As an actress, she has appeared in a few national commercials such as for the Slice app and the tequila brand, Maestro Dobel.

Her experience as a correspondent includes covering the latest red carpets or exclusive interviews with some of the biggest celebrities in Hollywood right now. You can catch her on-air work on The Knockturnal, Blackfilm, and the TimeWarner show- A Taste of New York.

Aside from her on-air work, she visits her alma mater, Iona College to speak to students about her work in the broadcasting industry and continually provides advice for undergrad students.

CONTACT

- ✉ agarcia1610@gmail.com
- ☎ 646-326-5388
- 📍 New York, NY
- 🌐 www.iamallygarcia.com

SKILLS

- LIVE Television, TelePrompTer, Improv, Hosting & TV Interviews
- Bilingual
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Script Writing, Social Media & Long Format Scripts

EDUCATION/ TRAINING

Iona College

BA in Broadcast Journalism & Spanish

Actor's Connection

- Trained w/ TV Host, Patricia Stark & Casting Director, Risa Tanania
- Technique & Scene Study w/ Actress Susan Finch

Amazon LIVE

- Trained by QVC Host, Lisa Mason



ALEXANDRIA GARCIA

TV/Digital Host | Actress | Correspondent

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Amazon Live Host

Amazon Live | Elite Group International | Sept 2021 - Present

- Present jewelry pieces live on-air for Amazon Live
- Ability to communicate and relate to customers via on-air
- Communicate accurate product information in a TV environment
- Trained by QVC Host, Lisa Mason

Digital Host

Giovatto Agency | Route 4 Auto Group | April 2021 - Present

- The digital face of multiple car brands for the tri-state area
- Showcase the latest vehicles on the market and speak on their newest functions and upgrades

Entertainment Correspondent | Writer | Editor

The Knockturnal | October 2018 - Present

- Provide media coverage for red carpet, exclusive interviews and press junket features in NYC
- Research talent, films and work ahead of interviews and events
- Write exclusive event recaps for online readers and edit on-air packages
- Interviewed several celebrities such as: Jamie Foxx, Taron Egerton, Hilary Swank & many more

CONTACT

✉ agarcia1610@gmail.com

☎ 646-326-5388

📍 New York, NY

🌐 www.iamallygarcia.com

SKILLS

- LIVE Television, TelePrompTer, Improv, Hosting & TV Interviews
- Bilingual
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Script Writing, Social Media & Long Format Scripts

EDUCATION/ TRAINING

Iona College

BA in Broadcast Journalism & Spanish

Actor's Connection

- Trained w/ TV Host, Patricia Stark & Casting Director, Risa Tanania
- Technique & Scene Study w/ Actress Susan Finch

Amazon LIVE

- Trained by QVC Host, Lisa Mason



ALEXANDRIA GARCIA

TV/Digital Host | Actress | Correspondent

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE (CONTD)

Television Reporter

BronxNet Television | August 2017 - October 2018

- Reported on various stories in New York including political, entertainment and lifestyle features
- Enhanced script-writing, researching, story-telling, and on-air presentation skills for the studio
- Worked alongside producers and editors on upcoming stories in the community
- Conducted on-field interviews with public figures

TV Host | Reporter | Producer | Editor

LMC Media | July 2016 - September 2019

- Hosted The Local Live Show weekly
- Reported, edited, wrote, and produced stories for the studio including for multimedia platforms
- Reported on town news, restaurants, and lifestyle events for various segments
- Worked with videographers to shoot video and researched stories
- Conducted in-studio/on-field interviews for the studio

CONTACT

- ✉ agarcia1610@gmail.com
- ☎ 646-326-5388
- 📍 New York, NY
- 🌐 www.iamallygarcia.com

SKILLS

- LIVE Television, TelePrompTer, Improv, Hosting & TV Interviews
- Bilingual
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Script Writing, Social Media & Long Format Scripts

EDUCATION/ TRAINING

Iona College

BA in Broadcast Journalism & Spanish

Actor's Connection

- Trained w/ TV Host, Patricia Stark & Casting Director, Risa Tanania
- Technique & Scene Study w/ Actress Susan Finch

Amazon LIVE

- Trained by QVC Host, Lisa Mason